

Ali R. Atin, PhD, PMP

Detroit, 48202

(313) 896-6057

alireza.atin@gmail.com

Construction Project Manager

Project Controls Manager / QA Manager / Risk Manager / Teacher

Skilled in integrated project management with over the past 20 years of experience providing services to the clients (Contractor, subcontractor, consultancy and owner) in variety type of construction, manufacturing, oil and gas industries. The services include (but are not limited to) the following:

- Developing and implementation integrated **project management procedures** and **QA/QC** under PMBOK and ISO standards.
- Leading multicultural project **teams** and managing **stakeholders** as a construction site manager in international projects.
- Planning and control **project schedules**, progress reporting, gate-phase modeling, and Earned Value analysis.
- Conducting **cost estimation**, budget setup, and cost tracking, cash-flow, contract management, and project change management and variation evaluation.
- Managing project **risk analysis** efforts on complex and high profile projects and programs. Efforts include project risk planning, assessment & monitoring, analysis, risk response planning.
- Serving as a Graduate **Research** Assistant, Graduate **Teaching** Assistant, and Research Fellow.

Top Areas of Expertise

- Team Leadership
- Resource Estimation
- Cost Estimation and Control
- Scheduling
- Quality Management
- Bidding
- Risk Identification
- Risk Propagation Modeling
- Material Tracking and Control
- Document Control
- Mentoring and Teaching
- Resource Management
- Earn valued Analysis
- Gate-Phase Modeling
- Stakeholder Management
- Change Management
- Risk Analysis
- Safety Maturity Modeling
- Industrial and Commercial Construction
- Project Closing

Technical & Computer Skills:

Skilled in MS Office, MS Project, Primavera Risk Analysis, Primavera 6, Timberline, E4Clicks, Smart sheet, Trello, Auto Cad, Autodesk Revit, Navis works, SPSS, MS Visio, and some applicable industrial software.

Ali R. Atin, PhD, PMP

Detroit, 48202

(313) 896-6057

alireza.atin@gmail.com

Education:

Wayne State University (WSU), Detroit, MI Major: Construction Management PhD	Graduated: Aug 2016 GPA: 3.92
University of Zulia (LUZ), Maracaibo, Venezuela Major: Construction Project Management MS	Graduated: May 2012 GPA: 3.86
Tehran Azad University, Tehran, Iran Major: Industrial Engineering BS	Graduated: May 1997

Certificates and courses:

- **PMP** (Project Management Professional) from PMI, USA
- **CQM** (Construction Quality Management) for contractors from AGC-SD, USA
- **QMS** (Quality Management System) ISO 9000 From RWTUV, Germany
- **OSHA** Construction Safety and Health Training Course (30-Hour), USA
- **Asbestos O&M** from NATEC, USA
- **Primavera6, Primavera risk analysis** from WSU & Aryana, USA
- **Autodesk Revit** and Navis Works (BIM) from WSU, USA

Language:

- English Full professional proficiency
- Spanish Professional working proficiency
- Arabic Elementary proficiency
- Persian Native or bilingual proficiency

Honors and Awards:

- Rumble Fellowship and Graduate Research Assistant Award

Professional Experience:

1. **Associate Project Manager**, MANI Enterprises Inc, California, 2016
 - Managing activities for renovation of lobby of VA Sand Diego (\$1M)
2. **Director Volunteer Management**, PMI-San Diego Chapter, 2016
 - Facilitate communication and decision making.
 - Assistant to detailed planning for the chapter events.
3. **Graduate research assistant and teaching assistant**, Wayne State University (Detroit, MI, USA), construction research projects, 2013-2016;
 - Teaching and researching on integrated **project management**, cost estimation, scheduling, safety, and risk propagation management.

Ali R. Atin, PhD, PMP

Detroit, 48202

(313) 896-6057

alireza.atin@gmail.com

- Developing and implementing **safety** maturity model (SaMM).
- 4. **QA manager**, IIFCO (Venezuela), 2009-2013, Housing, Project value: **\$570M**;
 - Leading to implement project management procedures based **PMBOK** and ISO at Fabricio New Ojeda project (Housing).
 - Leading to implement **project management** procedures and manage quality assurance department.
 - Conducting **subcontractors** and evaluate their bills and productivity.
 - Conducting **budget setup** and master schedule of the project.
 - Guiding to identify **risks** of the project and control during the life cycle of the project.
- 5. **Project control manager**, Oxin (Venezuela), 2007-2009, Industrial Construction, Project value: **\$190M**;
 - Providing master and detail **schedule** for Cerro Azul cement project.
 - Assistant to estimate **budget** and control that.
 - Control progress of the project and reporting to the top managers.
- 6. **Project control manager**, Ideh Sazan (Iran), 2005-2007, Equipment manufacturing, Average Projects value: **\$25M**;
 - Providing master and detail **schedule** for a few cement projects simultaneously.
 - Control **progress and budget** of the projects and reporting to the top managers.
 - Conducting budget setup for some projects and control.
- 7. **Project control manager**, Cimansazan (Iran), 2004-2005, Steel Structure, Average Projects value: **\$10M**;
 - Providing master and **detail schedule** for a few cement projects simultaneously.
 - **Control progress** and budget of the projects and reporting to the top managers.
 - Assistant to estimate **budget** for some projects and control.
- 8. **Construction site manager**, Nasb o Ehdas (Iran), 2003-2004, Piping, project value: **\$2M**;
 - Managing and leading a **piping team** (on average 180 people) and subcontractors at AMAK (Gas) project.
- 9. **Project controller**, Benvid (Iran), 2001-2003, EPC contract, Project value: **\$180M**;
 - Providing master and detail schedule for Benvid white cement project.
 - Control progress and budget and reporting to the top managers.
- 10. **Project coordinator**, Namadin Tarh (Iran), 1999-2001, Steel Structure, project value: **\$800K**;
 - Supervising to **fabrication and installation of steel structure** for two raw mill and cement mill departments of Bushehr cement project.
- 11. **Drafter**, Pedram Plast (Iran), Infrastructure, 1998-1999 (part time), project value: **\$100K**;
 - Drafting some drawing for some metal equipment such as chute and bulk loading.
- 12. **Project controller** in technical office, ICEC (Iran-Kuwait), 1995-1998, Average of projects: **\$12M**.
 - Assistant to providing master and detail schedule for a few cement projects simultaneously in Iran and Kuwait.
 - Assistant to control progress and reporting to the head of the department.